
 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

To:  Nome Planning Commission (NPC) 

  Glenn Steckman, City Manager 

  

From:  Eileen R. Bechtol, City Planner   

 

Date:  January 5, 2020 NPC Worksession 

 

Subject: Comprehensive Plan Survey  

 

The following comprehensive plan survey has been revised from the November 10, 2020 NPC 
worksession and has been inputted into Survey Monkey for submittal to the NPC at a worksession 
on 01/05/21. 
 
We left off at the November 10, 2020 meeting at the “About You” Section on Question #34.  Please 
consider starting the review at Question #34.   
 
Also attached is a table with comments from commissioners; some of the comments have already 
been incorporated as marked on the table.   
 
Please review the survey and the commissioner comment table for discussion at the worksession.   
 
 
 
Attached: 
1.  Nome Comprehensive Plan Survey 
2. Planning Commissioner Comments Table  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eileen R. Bechtol, AICP  

P.O. Box 3426 

Homer, Alaska 99603 

 

 

Phone (907) 399-1624 

E-mail:  

erbechtol@gmail.com 


